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ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
 
Date:  March 13, 2015 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Heather Sullivan, Buyer 

Nebraska Department of Correctional Services  
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 78129 O3 

to be opened March 25, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 

 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Proposal. It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all 
addenda or amendments. 
 
 

Questions Answers 

1. Are all these locations in Omaha? Yes. 

2. Also, I know that in the past as correctional 
facilities, our checks need to be checked and 
this can take anywhere from 15 to 30 minutes 
do you have a time frame for each location 
that it takes, Please understand this factors 
into our cost. 

a. Clarification to above question: 
How long will we have to wait to 
get checked in and out of each 
facility. Your current hauler should 
be able to give you long it takes 
from when they get to your site 
and when the leave. 

NCYF-15-30 minutes. 
CCCO-no check required. 
OCC and CSI Shops-10-15 minutes. 

3. Does the Equipment have to be new or 
used? 

Equipment may be new or used.  If used, it must 
in good condition, and be free of holes or rusted 
out areas. 

4. Does the Frontload trucks have to come 
empty before the dump they 8yds or can they 
have trash in them from their route? 

Frontload trucks may have trash in them prior to 
dumping the 8 yard containers. 

5. Are there any time restrictions related to the 
servicing of the container?  

Refer to the ‘Work Plan’, section IV, B. 

6. Do any of the container areas require any 
type of escort from your staff? 

NCYF-yes. 
OCC, CSI Shops, and CCCO-no. 
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Questions Answers 

7. Are any of the locations in secured areas? NCYF-yes. 
OCC, CSI, and CCCO-no. 

8. Will a sample insurance certificate work for 
the bid process? 

Refer to ‘Insurance Requirements’, section III, F. 

9. Will there be any site visits prior to the bid 
due date? 

No.  

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request 
for Proposal. 

 
 
 


